
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 

1/29/2014 8:18:56 AM 
Lee, David K. (david.lee@cpue.ea.gov) 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 

Subject: RE: PG&E's 2011 Electric Rule 20 Underground Conversion Completion Report 

Hi David, 

Per your request, here is the e-mail service I sent out back in July 8, 2011 of the record in 
question, which you were noted under cc. 

Please let me know if I could be of further assistance to you. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Lee, David K. [mailto:david.lee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 12:06 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: PG&E's 2011 Electric Rule 20 Underground Conversion Completion Report 
Importance: High 

DearReda 

Please send us an electronic copy of the 2011 Electric Rule 20 Underground 
Conversion Completion Report. Thanks. 

David K. Lee 

Utilities Engineer, P.E. 

Energy Division | Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch | Grid Planning and Reliability 

SB GT&S 0435173 
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California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 

415-703-1137 | dkl@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0435174 


